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TO:   Cathryn Jane Kato, Town Clerk    Date:  January 21, 2026 

FROM: Lenore Mahoney, Executive Secretary, ZBA 

DATE:  Thursday, February 19, 2026 

TIME:   7:30 pm  

PLACE:   Remote 

 

 

 

AGENDA FOR PUBLIC HEARING 

 

 

ZBA 2026-07 Wellesley College 106 Central Street (Residence Hall 

Swing Space)  

   

 

Join from PC, Mac, iPad, or Android: 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84954874439?pwd=raiNFMPOlpRFk3W90amRWdnCdEHOXA.1 

 

Passcode:674574 

 

Phone one-tap: 

+13052241968,,84954874439# US 

+13092053325,,84954874439# US 

 

Join via audio: 

 
   +1 309 205 3325 US 
    +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
    +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 
    +1 646 931 3860 US 
    +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
    +1 305 224 1968 US 

   +1 386 347 5053 US 
    +1 507 473 4847 US 
    +1 564 217 2000 US 
    +1 669 444 9171 US 
    +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
    +1 689 278 1000 US 

   +1 719 359 4580 US 
    +1 253 205 0468 US 
    +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
    +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
    +1 360 209 5623 US 
 

 

Webinar ID: 849 5487 4439 

International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/keeAt0g2JB 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84954874439?pwd=raiNFMPOlpRFk3W90amRWdnCdEHOXA.1

